From: Lance D. Hough

To: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Earl E. DeBrine; Zina Crum; Michael Feldewert; Adam Rankin; Julia Brogai; Kaitlyn A. Luck; Sharon T. Shaheen
Subject: [EXT] Dismissal of Case No. 21073 (Red Bandana)

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 10:51:58 AM

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Dear OCD Hearing Officers,

Please allow this to serve as a notice of voluntary dismissal of Case No. 21073 (Red Bandana 25
State Com 122H and 132H wells) filed by Colgate Operating, LLC for compulsory pooling.
Accordingly, please dismiss this case.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your attention to this
matter.

Sincerely,

hw MODRALL SPERLING

Lance D. Hough

Associate

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4™ St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1826 | O: 505.848.1800
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